United Nations Nations Unies PESTRCTD

E/CN .4 /5R.09
ECONOMIC CONSEIL i Tioo 1518
AND ECONOMIQUE  oxiornaL: Freics

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

- COMMISSION O IUMAN RIGHTS

Third Secsicn

SUMMRY RICORD OF THE SINTY-NINTH MEETING

1skv Success, Now York,
Priday, 11 Junc 1048, at 11 a.m,

Chaiiman: Mrs. Pranklin D, ROOSEVELT United States c¢f Amexice

Repporteur: Mr, MALIK Lebanon
Maombore: }r,. GORDCHN -JOCKEL Australia
Mr, STEYAERT Belaium
Mr ‘STEPANENKO ~ Byelorussien Sovict
‘ Socialist Republioc
Mr, LARRAIN Chile
Mr. CHANG China
Mr. LOUTFI Egypt
Mr. CASSIN --France
Mrs,. MEHTA Indle
Mr, QUIJANO Panoma,
Mi', INGLES Philippines
Mr. KLEKOVKIN Ukrainien Soviet Socialist
Republic
Mr. PAVIOV Union of Soviet Soclelist
Republics
Mr, WILSON United Kingdam
Mr, FONTAINA Truguay
Mr. VILFAN Yugoeclavis
Also present:
Mre. LEDON Commiesion on the Status
of Wowen
Bpoclalized Azencles: :
Mr, METALL International Labou:
_ Organization
Mr. LEBAR United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization

ROTE: Any corrections of this record should be subtmitted in
writing, in either of the working languages (English or French),

and within twenty-four hours, to Mr., E. Delavenay, Director, Cfficlal
Records Division, Room CC-119, Luke Success., Corrections should

be accompanied by or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepajer,
boaring the appropriate symbol dumber and encloecd in an onvolope
marked "Urgent". Corrections can be dealt with morc speedily by

the services concemed .if delegations will be good enough alsc to
incorporate them in & mimeogrephed copy of the record.




E/CN.L/SR.69

Page 2

Non-gove:mmental Organizations:

Migs SENDER
Mr, VANISTENDAEL

Miss STUART

Miss DRENNAN

Mr, NOLDE and

Mr, PRENTICE
Mr, MOSKOWITZ
Mirs. van den BERG
Mrs. PARSQONS
Miss SCHAZFER
Miss ROBB

Mr, BIENENFELD

S_egreta.ri‘at :

Mr, HUMPHREY

Mr, LAWSON

American Federation of Lubor
Internat2onal Fedcration of
Christias Trade Unions

World Faderation of United
Netions Associaticns

Catholic Internaticnsal Union
for Socilal Services
Cormission of the Churches on
Inteimational Affairs
Consultative Council of Jewish
Organizations

International Alliance of ‘/omen
Interrational Council of Women
Intemational Union of Cethollc
Women's Lsagues

Liasison Coomittee of Women's
International Organizations

World Jewish Congress

Director, Division of Human
Rights
Secretary of the Commiscion

CONTINUATION OF THE CONSIDERATION OF ARTICLES 27 AND 28 OF THE
DECLARATION ON EUMAN RIGHTS

The CHAIRMAN said that the Commisaion had before it a

draft submitted by the Irafting Sub-Committee suggestizg tho

addition to article 27 of a paragraph 2 as follows: "Fducation

ehall be directed to the full develeopment of the hman perscnality,

to the strengthening of respect for human rights and fundamental

freeodoms and to the promotion of internaticnal goodwill.,"

There was also an amepdment proposed by the Soviet Uniom to

add the following at the end >f the second paracraph: "...anl to

the combatting of the spirit of the intolerance and hatred 1st

other nations or racial or religious groups overywhere,"

Mr, PAVIOV.(Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) seid

that 1t would be best first to take a vote on the USSR amendment,

since his delegation's attitude to paragraph 2 would depend on tre

Commigsion's decisions on the USSR amendment,

/The experience



E/CN.L/SR.AY
Page 3

The expurience of the World War, which Lad been a war of the
semocratic countries against the Fascist countries, medo cortain
canclusions evident, Different concepticns cf the aims of
education might have been anl might still be put forward in the
Cormission., But it was for the Commiesicn to draw up a text
acceptable to all the members of the United Nations, based cn the
principles of the Charter and the experience geined during the wai,

The program prepared by the Drafting Sub-Committee was quite
positive and acceptable, But education alsoc had a political side
which it was esaential to stress, if it was to be an effective
instrument for peave, The State should assume responsibility for
the political education of its peopls, so as to lead it towards
peace, condemning ary c«ttempts at a revival of Fascism. Under
the USSR comstitution anti-semitiem and racial and religious hatred
wves coneldered as a crime, How could the prohibition of
propaganda of hatred or intolersnce be comnsidered an intolsrable
restriction of the democratic freedoms? He recalled the disastrous
results of the education given tke Germer youth by the Nazls,
The education of young poople ir a spirit of hatred and intolerance
had been one of the fundamental factore im the development of
Naziem and Faecism, It should be made impossible for young people
to be brought up in a spirit of hatred. There were certain circles
in New York where ore could see the development of a new racial
theory which alleged the superiority of the Anglo-Saxon racs.
The origins of that thecry could be traced to Mr, Churchi.l's
speech at Fultoa. One could read in certain organs of the press
articleas on the number of atcmic bombs required to destroy
particular towns, or of scientific discoveries capable of
poiesoning millions of humen beings. All such prcpsganda tocame
extremely dangerous the moment it affected the education of young
people. He, therefore, called on the Commission to accept the

/USSR amendment ,



E/CN .4 /SR .69

Page U

USSR awendment, the purposs of which was to promote the education
of people who would ccmbat hatred end would work for a new

international understanding.

The CHAINMAN, speaking as United States representative,
pointed out that it would be difficult to assert that the United
States uphkeld racial theorics favouring tho Anglo-Saxon race,
cince its population was made up of groups which differed so much
that eny racial theory would bs devoid of any basis, It was truc
that the United Stetes publi:ched, perhaps oven too oftsn, informa-
tion about 1ts sclentific diecoveries, while the goverament of
the Soviut Union was rigoronsly silent on eimiiar research in the
Soviet Union, Vhat wes published was cortainly no more of a

threat to the peace then what was kept secret,

Mr. WILSON (United Kinglom) emrecd with the Chelrman,
The United Kingiom text which was meant to replace articles 27 and
28 acutally amounted to the ¢ymplete delcticn of article 28, That
proposal vas still beforo the Commiesiom and, as it wes the
sarliest, 1t should be tire firet to be pvt to the vote. Ho thought
1t dangerous to try to summarize in three or four lines all the

thecries on the aims of education,

Mr. XLEROVKIN (Ukrainiar Soviet Socialist Republic) could
not see how em article, vhich simply stated the need for respuctling
all human righte and for developing intornational goodw?!'l to
prevent amy kind of hatred, could be dangercus. He agreed with
Mr, Pavlov's statement an the danger of & racial theory favousing
the Anglo-3azxon race, As far as the pudblishing of sciontific
dlecoveries was concernsd, it wes not a queetion of publicity »r
the lack of publicity, but of the way in which such publicaticns
vore used in the education of jyoung people. ‘hen the press
mentioned that, thenke to new sclentific discoveries the clties

/of the



E/CN.4/SD.69
Pags 5

Soviet Union could be bombed, it was clear thal, if that was Low

’
these discoverios were explained in the schocls, it amounted to
wvar propaganda. There was no svch propaganda :n the Soviet Unicn
agalnst the Unlted States, A rcfuesl to accept the USSR aulendment
would, in his opinion, amount to an admisesion that it was
intencd, under the gulse of free education, to teach that war
wa3 necesseery and to prepare young people for such a war, Tho

Soviet Union intended to fi ht for poace everywhere and alweys,

and that was why his celegatioc asked that the amcndment be adoptcd.

Mr. CHANG (China) recelled that the Ccmmission had
discussed the question of edvcation at length at 1ts last meeting,
and that it was eseential that the declaiation should not be
silent on that point, Paragraph 2, as re-drafted by the Drafting
Sub-Comittee, appeared to him to expreass adequately the aim

which positive education should pursue,

Mr, CASSIN (France) askod whether the deletion of
article 206 proposed by the United Kingdom also entailed the
deletion of parsciaph 2 pronosed for article 27 by the Draftiag

Sub-Committee,

The CHAIRMAN replied that the United Kingdom proposal
to delete article 28 also applied to paragraph 2 propcsed by tho
Drafting Sub-Committee, as that paragraph merely brought up ceirtaln

points of article 28,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought
that the Commission should not consider the Indian and United
Kingdom proposal on article 28 until it bad completed the
discussion of article 27, He therefore suggested that the
Commission begin by taking a vote on the USSR amendment to
paraegraph 2 of article 27,

/Mr. CEANG



E/Cl.4/SR.69
Page 6

M. CHANG (China) suggusted that the United Kinzdom
roprescntetive shorld modify hile proposal by applying 1t not only
to artlcle 26, but to the whole of paragraph 2 of article 27,

since that paragraph embod.ed the idees conta'ned in article =8,

Nr, WILSON (United Kingdom) poinied out thet tho
Coumission ves working oo the Drafting Sub-Comittee's criginal
text, It had adopted a new text for article 27, There wore
three proposels regarding axticle 28: (1) to replace it by the
Drafting Sub~-Comittoe's toxt; (2) the USSR prcposal; (3) to delote

the whole of the article.

The CHAIIMAN, referring to the procedure which hed been
followed with regard to the dlscussion of art'cle 27, recallsd that
-1t had becn docided to examine that articlo first with thu
understanding that articles 27 and 28 might be meiged into a
single article. After several proposals had been rocelved, a
sub-comnittee had teen appointed end, in view of the Camission's
wich to merge the two artiocles, it had esuggested that a new verslon
of article <€ should be included as a seco:d paragraph in article 27,
The ideas contained in aiticle 28 were th-refure japroducad In the
sscond perugraph of articlo 27, The Cxmulseion, however, was
8till seized of a proposal to delete artisle 28, Only if that
proposal were reJjected would “he Coomiseion exsmine the Sub-
Cormitice's text and decide wuether it should be included as e

second paragraph in article 27 or form a sorarate article 23.

Mr. STEPANFUK?S (Byelorussiaa Soviet Sacialist Repubdlic)
supported Mi', Pavlov's suggestion that paregraph 2 of articlo 27
should be examined before tho question of whether or not it was
necessaly to retainm erticle 28.

/The CHALRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.59
Page 7
The CEAIRMAN remarked that such & procedure was
imposeible since article 28 was incorporated in paregrapn 2 proposed

for imnsertion in article 27 by the Bub-Coumittoe.

Mr. CASSIN (France) stressed that the corrsct procedurs
was to decide in the first place whether the § mmissior wished
to add the definition of tae primciples of education to article 27.
If thet were the case, the Commissiom should then proceed to
establish such a definition, and lastly to decide where it shculd
be placed, If a vote on the deletion of article 28 were taken,

some members might be compelled to vote against their own opinicn,

Mr, KIEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Ropubdlic)

supported the remarks mads by Mr,. Stepanenko,

Mr, WILSON (Unitod Kingdom) suggeeted that, in view of
the course tho discuseion had taken, it might avoid misunderstanding
if a vote vere first taken ou the deletion of the asecond paragragh
of article 27 as drafted by the Sub-Committes and then on the

deletion of article 28,

Mr, KLEKOVKIN (Ukreinjan Soviet Socialist Repudlic)
observed that the simplest procedure would be to vote on
parasgraph 2 aepa;ately. As the United Kingdom representativs
wiched to have that paragiuph deletod, he could vote againet its

insertion,

The CBAIFMAN proposed that the deletion of paregraph 2
of erticle 27 should Ue put to the vote first, being the one

- furthest removed from the original propoeal.

The Chairman's proposal was adopted by 11 votes to 3, with

1l abstention,

/The CHATRMAN



E/CN .k /SR.69
Page 8

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the deletlon of

paregraph 2 of article 27.

The proposal wes rejected by 10 votes to 5.

Mr. QUIJANO (Panama) announced that he would vote
against the USSR ameniment, not because he disagreed with it in
principle btut because he thcught that the adoption of that emend-

ment would amount to iaterference in domestic Jurisdictica.

The amendment sutmitted by the Union of Soviet Socialist

Republics was adopted by 6 votes to 5, with 4 abstentions,.

Mr. CHARG (China) proposed the dsletion of the words:
"aad foster internaticnal understanding", in order to avoid two

repetitions of the same idea in a single paragreaph,

It was decided to retain the words: "and foster internaticnal

understanding” by 4 votes to 4, with 5 abetentions.

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) proposed the following wording:
"The rim of education is the full developmert of the
human personality. Such development demands the strengthening

of respect,"

Mr. C:88IN (France) eccepted Mr., Malik's procposal but
sugzested that the second sentence should read as follows:

"Such education should strengthen respect..."
Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) withdrew his proposal.

Mr, FONTAINA. Uruguay) wes in agreement with the
substance of the paragraph but stated that he would vote against
its adoption for grammatical reesors,

/The CBAIRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.69
Page 9

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of

paregraph 2 as far as the words " .., .fundemental freedoms."

The first part of paragraph 2 was adopted by 13 votes to

rone, with 2 abstentious.

Paragrqgg_e ag a whole was rejected by 7 votes to 5, with

2 abstentions.

Mr. CHANG (China) proposed the following text:

"Education shall be directed to the full development of
the human perscmallity, to the sirengthening of respect for
human rights end fundamentel freedoms and to the promotion of

international goodwill,"

Mr, VILFAY (Yugoslaviae) suggested that the following
phrase sheuld bs added to the text proposed by the Chineese
representative:

"end to the combatting of the spirit of intolerance and

hetred against the natioms or racial or religious groups.”

The amendment propoged by the repressntative of Yugoslavia

vas_adopted by 6 votes to 4 with 5 abstentions.

The text submitted by the representative of China was adopted

in ite amended form by 7 votea to 5, with 2 abetentions.

Article 27 as a vhole was adopted by 7 votes to 4, with

3 abstentions.

Article 28

It was decided to delete Article 28 by 11 votes to 1, with

3 abstentions,

JArticle 29

et e -+t —d



RO IO
Article 2¢

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the following drafis hed
been placed befores the Commission: the draft adopted at the
Commission's seccnd session, & French proposal to merge
articles 29 and 30, and & United Kingdom-India proposal to delete
pacagraph 2 of article 29.

Speeking ne the represcntative of the United States of
America, the Cheirman announced thet she would support the
United Kingdori-India proposal, since paraéraph 1 containel by
implication tne provisions of paragraph 2. She added that she

thought it prreferable to discuss articles 2¢ and 3¢ seperatel;.

M. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did nct

think thero was anything in common betweeh articles 29 and 30,
and folt that they should bc cxamined separately, Furthermore,
he thought that there was a marked difference between the two
paragraphs of article 29; paragraph 2 dealt with vacations with
pey which were not mentioned in paragraph 1. Suppressing ihe
seccend paragrepk wcoculd be tantamount to depriving the woriers
of their vacations., He was oppcsed, therofore, e the deletion
of tho reference to vacations with pey from the Declaration.

Moreover, limitations cn woriing hours was an important pcint,
for a worker could not possitly enjoy his leisure if he worked

12 hours or mo-e a day.

The CHAIFMAN pointed out that the Declaration had no
Juridical valuc. Consequently, menticning that right in the
Doclaration vas a meaningless gesture. In the United Stetes it
was recognized ty law and, in the majority of‘casas, eatablishcd
by collective contracta, Mertioning it in the Declarstion would
be tantamount to expresselng a pious wish, without any legal

guarantee whatever, and would do more harm than good.



My, CASSIN (France) noted that there was no obJscticn
to the first paragraph. As regards the provizions of the seccnd
paragraph, 1t was rot the first time that objJections of that kind
had Dbeen raised. If there Lwl to be a general asrticle cn the
implementation cf all eccnomic and social rights, he saw no

cblection to the deletion of the second paragraph of article 29.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Sociclist Republicas) pointed
out, in commexica with the Chairmen's argument, that the sama
objectinn could be raised against all the articles of the
Declaration. If that argument therefore stood, 1t was useless
to go on with the drafting c¢f the Declaration. He thought that
the Declaratirn would derive its value frcm the moral strength
and authority of the United Nations. The workers' right to

rest shovld , therefore, be written into the Declaration.

Mr, WILSON (Uuited Kingdom) agreed with the Chairmen
and polnted out that the substence of article 290 war largely
covered by article 23.

Furthermore. the Declaraticn was a staterent of principles
axd there wes no reasca why it should describe the lmplementation
of wvarzous rigkts. Such implementation usually varled according

to the country.

Miss SINDIR (Americen Federation of ILabor) preferisi
the existing wording of article 29 but did not objJect to its
deletion if there had to be a general article on all econcmic

and soclal rights,

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguey) pointed out that, in the tex
adcpted at Bogota, one article alone - article 13 - containsd
all the substance of articles 28, 29 end 30 of the Declaration,
Every State was left to decide how it should implement the

/provisions



E/CN.L4/SR.69
Page 12
provisions of the article, He thought that that was a lcgical
method .

Replying to a question asked by the Chairmen, he said that
he had only tried to show how the Declaration couléd be i‘mplecmented,
that is to say by cenfining itself to a statement of the _'lghts

in question.

Mr, STEPANENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socielist Lepublic)
thought that the aim of the Indian-United Kingdcm proposal was to
express a pious wish; the worke.s would gain nothing unless the
Declaratiaon stated how the lmplementation of that right was to
be ensured. Workers would not be able to afford vacations unless
there was a provision for vacations with pay. In additiom to
recelving vacations with pay, workers in the Byelorussian SSR
also had their travelling sxpenses paid.

He d4id not think that the Carmission would succeed in
drafting an article on all scciel and economic rights. It world
be more loglical, therefore; to retain the'second paragraph of
article 29, That would cnable any worker reading the tex:t to

vnderstand the question immediately.

The meeting :ose at 1.10 p.m.






